
From: MATZKE Andrea  

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 2:26 PM 
To: (curtisb@co.clackamas.or.us); Dianne Barton (bard@critfc.org); Heath Curtiss; John Ledger - AOI 

(johnledger@aoi.org); Kathleen Collins (collins.kathleen@epa.gov); Kathryn VanNatta 
(kathryn@nwpulpandpaper.org); MATZKE Andrea; Mike Freese (Mike@oregonfb.org); Travis Williams 

(travis@willametteriverkeeper.org); WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us 

Cc: STURDEVANT Debra 
Subject: EQC adopts revised toxics water quality standards 

 
Hi, 
 
The EQC adopted toxics rule revisions last week. The adopted rules and staff report are posted to DEQ’s 
“Corrections and Clarifications to Toxics Water Quality Standards Rulemaking” web page.  
 
We are now working on getting the adopted rules filed with the Secretary of State. Once filed and 
certified by the state’s Attorney General, DEQ will send the adopted rules on to EPA for their action. 
Please let me know if you have any follow up questions. 
 
Thanks and happy holidays! 
 

Andrea Matzke, MPH 
OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384 

 
 

 
From: MATZKE Andrea  

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 8:52 AM 
To: (curtisb@co.clackamas.or.us); Dianne Barton (bard@critfc.org); Heath Curtiss; John Ledger - AOI 

(johnledger@aoi.org); Kathleen Collins (collins.kathleen@epa.gov); VAN NATTA Kathryn; MATZKE 

Andrea; Mike Freese (Mike@oregonfb.org); Travis Williams (travis@willametteriverkeeper.org); WIGAL 
Jennifer 

Cc: STURDEVANT Debra 
Subject: RM-AquTox 2013: EQC Agenda and materials posted 

 
Hi, 
 
I wanted to let you know that the agenda and materials for next week’s EQC meeting are now posted. 
On the agenda is the adoption of the proposed rule: Corrections and Clarifications to Toxics Water 
Quality Standards Rulemaking. We will be presenting the proposal on Dec. 12 around 1:00. Thanks again 
for being on the Advisory Committee. 
 

Andrea Matzke, MPH 
OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384 
 

 
 

Link: http://www.oregon.gov/deq/EQC/Pages/EQCAgendas2013/EQCdecAgenda120313.aspx 
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